



# The Flypaper

The Newsletter of  
**The Carson Fly Fishing Club**

**Volume 13 - - - June 2010**

## **President's Message**

*Greetings!*

*It is almost June and still threatening to snow. Where is our spring? Wait, there is no spring in Northern Nevada, we just go from winter straight to summer. You gotta love it!*

*Our May Fish-out on the 22<sup>nd</sup> at Twin Lakes saw cold temperatures, snow and wind. Oh and did I say it was cold. I think this years fish-out has been dubbed.. the "Siberian Fishout." Despite the cold weather and a spot of sun, fish were caught.*

*The following is written in the cold hands of "CK" Baily.....*

*So...Searching our camp area for tying materials for the indigenous LTL Fly, I found that Pine Seed wings were far too brittle for the flies abdomen. I fortunately found a 1/4" Pearlescent ribbon from a party balloon trapped on a bush limb and I snatched it up greedily. Excellent !! But it gets better ! Hiking the wind blown eastern side of LTL, the ultimate score was revealed, a quarter wing from a Sea Gull, with a leading feather of **BIOTS**. WHAT INCREDIBLE GOOD FORTUNE !!!"*

*The flies tied during this scavenger hunt will be on display at our next meeting. The stories told and a good time was had.*

**REMEMBER!!!!!! Our June meeting is at our new location:**

*Sheriff's Office - Training Room, 911 E. Musser St. 7pm, Carson City.*

*This month we will have an entertaining look at what we all know about equipment, the local regulation and history of our sport. This little*

***educational quiz will be a hoot and sure to enlighten us all. Come ready to learn and maybe win a prize!***

***Our fish out for the month of June will be at Lake Almanor during the “Hex” hatch. Please check back in to our web site as we will be posting information on camping, lodging and location on the lake as well as flies and gear to use.***

***And as always, call another member and get out and fish. Better yet, take someone and show them the sport and why it is our passion.***

### ***El Presidente Koop***

#### **Minutes of the Board Meeting 5/26/10**

Roll: J Koop, C Steele, D Conklin, J Baily, MJ Van Emmerik, D Leatherman, R Brehm

The Board heard a presentation from Gerie Stanko of FISH. She is seeking the Club’s assistance with a fundraising fishing derby at the Fuji Park Pond after the Labor Day opening. Will CFFC provide Judges? Will CFFC provide committee members?

The Nature Conservancy has confirmed that a donation from the Club can be limited to work on the Truckee. The Club approved a \$100 donation.

Dave Conklin circulated a draft invite for the Club 7<sup>th</sup> of July BBQ, which was approved.

The Lampe Park Fishing Derby needs volunteers. The Club approved a \$100 donation for displaying our Club Banner.

Raffle Prizes were rearranged.... MJ will do June, Dean will do July, August TBD.

Craig Bill and Jason will be coordinating a trivia (and not so trivial) game for the Weds meeting.... With some prizes.

Stan presented the Board with a proposal for the determination of a Fly Fisher of the Year Award, and another suggestion that the President be authorized to select the President’s Award winner. The ideas sounded good and Koop will send the proposals to the board for detailed review.

The Board discussed which charities the board may wish to support.... And what fund raising approaches we might use to bring in the money. It was suggested that the membership may want to contribute suggestions.

The Board approved continuing the Ross Reel raffle prize for those who renew early. The Board will seek a good price to purchase the reel.

The newsletter was discussed. The newsletter will continue to be distributed by email. Those without email will get snail mail versions. Additional copies will be printed and distributed to fly shops, clubs, and 10 copies will be available at the membership meetings. Your hard copies this month are courtesy of Mike York. Please thank him.

The meeting was adjourned about 8:30 PM.

**Fishout Report:** The Club Fishout last month was at Twin Lakes. See President's message for report.

**Pyramid Lake Chair Project** .... Please remember to bring your \$100 check, payable to CFFC, to the meeting 6/5 if you want to build yourself a chair. If we get four or more participants it will be a go. All participants will have a roll in construction. We're not selling chairs, we're working together to build them. See Craig if you have questions.

## Calendar

June 2<sup>nd</sup>, Regular Membership Meeting, **Sheriff's Office** Training Room, 911 E Musser No Tier's Cabin in June. Look for Hexagenias of all stages for the fishout.

June 26<sup>th</sup>, Saturday - Fishout West Side Lake Almanor, CA.

June 30<sup>th</sup>, CFFC Board Meeting, Pizza Factory Hwy 50 @ Airport Rd.

July 7<sup>th</sup>, Wednesday – BBQ at the Conklin's home. This is our July meeting.



---

**CFFC Flypaper**  
**P.O. Box 3163**  
**Carson City, NV 89702-3163**